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B1
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D <Feltman/D@state.gov> 1.4(B)
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2011 8:04 AM 1.4(D)
To: H; Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J B5

Subject: RE: GCC

|And it would be less time-consuming to do two meetings than to go to Geneva and back to Paris.

Jeffrey Feltman

Assistant Secretary : _ B1
Bureau of Near Eastern Affairs : 1.4(D)
Department of State ' '

202-647-7209

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 7:57 AM

To: Huma Abedin; Sullivan, Jacob J; Feltman, Jeffrey D
Subject: GCC

What about meeting them in Geneva Monday and then going to Paris?
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